

Rajendra Bhalerao

Educator

Hardworking Educator with 1.6 years of distinguished offline teaching experience working with mppsc students. Extensive knowledge of polity, geography and Madhya Pradesh(GS) and dedication to effective technology integration. Confident and detailed-oriented with dedication to organization and effective collaboration with various coworkers.



Work History

- 2020-09 - Current** **Educator**
Offline special batch for MPPSC, (polity and geography), Indore
- I have 3 years experience in MPPSC classes and i faced 3 MPPSC and 1 UPSC (CSE) prelims.
 - I crack UPSC(CSE) prelims in first attempt.
 - And i preparing for civil service exam from 2018.
- 2016-03 - 2017-01** **Data Entry Operator**
Mahaveer Cottons Pvt. Ltd., Indore

Education

- 2016-08 - 2019-01** **Bachelor of Science: Botany**
New Science College Indore (DAVV) - INDORE
- 2021-05 - Current** **Master of Arts: Political Science**
DAVV - INDORE

Singing, Drawing, photography and creating vlog

I like sing ghazals and make drawing, photography, and photo editing

Contact

Address

Indore, India 452009

Phone

+919993380554

E-mail

rajabhaleraw137@gmail.com

Skills

Group and individual instruction

●●●●●○
Very Good

Academic goals

●●●●●●
Excellent

Differentiated instruction

●●●●●●
Excellent

Curriculum Development

●●●●●○

Lesson Planning

●●●●●○
Very Good

Group learning mechanics

●●●●●●
Excellent

Student engagement

●●●●●●
Excellent